
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

@iircom> 
Wednesda , October 21, 2009 3:01 PM 

Lewis, David; O'Reilly, Thomas; 

RE: ISE Question 

Hi 	I appreciate you reaching out to me. Below are some bullets that may clarify. Additionally, I am copying 

David Lewis (phone: 202 -305-5618) and Tom O'Reilly (202-353-8590) in this rnessage. Either one of them can provide 

further clarification regarding your questions. Please let me know if I may assist with anything else regarding 

this. Thanks, 

• eGuardian will be the primary method by which investigative leads are sent to the JTTF 

• eGuardian will function as another ISE Shared Space 

• Federated queries by officers or analysts will return eGuardian results along with results from the ISE 

Shared Spaces at state or rnajor urban area fusion centers 

• eGuardian users will be able to access ISE-SAR information from other ISE Shared Spaces as well as from 

eGuardian's database 

▪ ISE-SAR participants will be able to identify and submit a copy of those SARs that need to be referred to the JTTF 

Interface between ISE Shared Spaces and eGuardian has been developed 

• Processes and policies have been developed 

• Capability integrated into ISE Shared Space servers to identify specific SARs for referral to the JTTF. The 

original report will remain in the submitting agency's ISE Shared Space 

From: 	 Lmailto 	 akcpd.orol 
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 2:27 PM 
To: 
Subject: ISE Question 

did not know who to direct this question to. eGuardian came in and gave my group some training and there seemed to 

be some conflicting information with Shared Space and eGuardian. Cart you or someone explain the difference? Is there 

a connection between eGuardian and Shared Space? Any assistance that you can provide or point rne in the right 
direction would help. 

Thank you, 
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